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April 10, 2025

Hazardous Waste Facilities in emergency declared counties

TO: Hazardous Waste Facilities in emergency declared counties affected by 2025
Kentucky floods
FROM: Brian Osterman, Director

Division of Waste Management

SUBJECT: Unplanned Episodic Generation Events in emergency declared counties affected
by 2025 Kentucky floods
Very Small Quantity & Small Quantity Hazardous Waste Generators

Dear affected facilities,

Based on the widespread damage by the 2025 Floods, the Division of Waste Management is
issuing a blanket acknowledgment of notification for an unplanned episodic event for all
facilities impacted by the April 6-8th weather. This acknowledgment satisfies the affected
facilities’ requirement to comply with the 72-hour notice qualification for the unplanned
episodic generation events.

Utilization of this event constitutes each facility’s remaining unplanned episodic event for the
year 2025. Any further planned episodic events for the year 2025 must be approved by the
Division. For any further assistance please don’t hesitate to contact the Hazardous Waste
Branch at Brandon.may@Xky.gov or Justina.Bascombe@ky.gov

Respectfully,

4/10/2025

x Op0f el

April Webb
Manager, HWB
Signed by: Brandon May
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